

Zoom Chat Transcript
ATRT3: Plenary Call #26 – 21 August 2019

15:55:41 From Vanda Scartezini : hi Brenda , Liu

15:55:56 From Vanda Scartezini : Maarten...

15:56:02 From Maarten Botterman : Good (late) evening!

15:56:09 From Vanda Scartezini : everyone good day/evening

15:57:02 From Maarten Botterman : Nice time spread, this team ;-)

15:59:32 From Maarten Botterman : You are no unmuted ;-)

16:00:10 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : not via VoIP ;-)

16:00:26 From jaap : Evening all

16:00:54 From Brenda Brewer : Good day! Welcome to ATRT3 Plenary #26 on 21 August 2019 @ 21:00 UTC. This meeting is recorded. Please state your name for the record before comments. Kindly mute your audio when not speaking. Thank you.

16:01:02 From Brenda Brewer : Please observe the ICANN EXPECTED STANDARDS OF BEHAVIOR found here: <https://www.icann.org/resources/pages/expected-standards-2016-06-28-en>

and the ICANN COMMUNITY ANTI-HARASSMENT POLICY found here:
<https://www.icann.org/news/blog/community-anti-harassment-policy>.

16:01:25 From Brenda Brewer : Google Doc:
<https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1oRkviJyGEfmrRjeJUWq0GDhhd1DeIC-q0QMDj662cHo/edit#gid=283135248>

16:03:13 From Osvaldo Novoa : Hello all

16:12:03 From Vanda Scartezini : jacques and myself we are working more deeply on the report before put on Google since we are the two members more available this August

16:12:16 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : Excellent Thanks Vanda

16:18:57 From Vanda Scartezini : are there statistics about public comments?

16:22:55 From Vanda Scartezini : yeah Osvaldo,, this a point we need really to improve

16:23:04 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : :-)

16:23:19 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : LOL

16:23:41 From Tola : Congrats Marten

16:24:30 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : take Jennifer next

16:35:09 From jaap : The registry is not really open for the public

16:35:37 From Ramet khalilinasr : yes agree

16:37:05 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : Yes most of WS2 can be managed as a group

16:37:38 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : staying on audio but stepping away from the PC for a short moment

16:41:18 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : back

16:49:51 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : and YES more needs to be done

16:49:56 From Maarten Botterman : ... most importantly, there is an opportunity here that is recognised by both parties :-)

16:50:15 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : exactly Maarten

16:50:28 From Daniel K Nanghaka : apology for being late. I put head down for 30 minutes and it became 3hrs

16:50:49 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : Ohh dear do take care of yourself @Daniel

16:51:27 From Daniel K Nanghaka : am now awake

16:55:27 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : and yes add to Chat as well if you can Tola

16:55:34 From Tola : Having a bit of challenge hearing anybody

16:55:54 From Tola : Perhaps I can just type here.

16:56:01 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : Thanks

16:57:09 From Vanda Scartezini : already changed the google docs ATRT2 on 10.2 as per comments received.

17:02:53 From Tola : In my understanding of the recommendation, I considered diversity in Fellowship participation, ICANN's Leadership Development & Support from Developing Countries, NextGen etc.

17:06:14 From jennifer.bryce : Noted

17:12:02 From Demi Getschko : Agreed with Maarten, in discuss prioritisation...

17:12:02 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : well noted then Maarten

17:15:30 From Ramet khalilinasr : so you are saying that kpi's and.... are not enough?

17:15:59 From Ramet khalilinasr : sorry I don't have microphone

17:18:12 From Ramet khalilinasr : thank you

17:19:04 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : Happy to follow yur lead on this Pat
17:22:00 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : Great work on all this RT :-)
17:23:19 From jennifer.bryce : correct
17:29:40 From Vanda Scartezini : not enough time to see each point on this when sent
will probably will comment
17:29:49 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : it was very quite for a moment ;-)
17:30:26 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : Thanks @Jennifer :-)
17:30:44 From Tola : Spot on, Jennifer!
17:30:46 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : THANKS everyone good call
17:30:49 From Bernard Turcotte : bye all
17:31:03 From Tola : Thanks, bye all.
17:31:04 From Demi Getschko : thanks. bye!
17:31:07 From Vanda Scartezini : thanks to all guess it was a great meeting
17:31:17 From Pat Kane (VRSN) : thanks everyone
17:31:17 From herb.waye : Have a great day everyone
17:31:17 From Osvaldo Novoa : Thank you. Bye all
17:31:19 From Daniel K Nanghaka : Bye all , Thanks all
17:31:23 From Vanda Scartezini : bye all